VYSVETLENi ZADAVACI DOKUMENTACE
POR. €. 23

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona &. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich predpist, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokynu pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

zrozpodtu SFZP CR, =zadavatel poskytuje
vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace k vefejné
zakazce.

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION NO. 23

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the
State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
to the tender documentation of the public contract.!

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RIiZENI / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

Zadavatel: / SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.

Contracting Entity:

tf. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav I, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,

ICO: / Identification No.: 61675938

Nazev: / Name:

Druh zadavaciho fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure:

»,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO - OB2 Kotelny*

oteviené fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE

TENDER DOCUMENTATION

No | Datee of RFQ Question
question Clause/An
nex/Page

41 | 22.01.2024 | Mechanical Could you send the data of the cooling water pump (applies to
bottom ash water cooling)? Data sheet/ manual/ other technical
data to verify avaliable capacity of pump for one unit

42 | 22.01.2024 | Mechanical What is the maximum allowable temperature difference between
the inlet and outlet temperature of the cooling water (the bottom
ash feeders)? Does Customer allow dT=30C or dT = 50C?

1 v souladu se zadavaci dokumentaci je rozhodujicim znénim poskytnutého vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace vyhradné ¢eské
znéni. Preklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.
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43 |22.01.2024 | Mechanical As a explosion protection it is predicted to use in silo pressure
relief panel with channel outside the boiler room. Is it OK to
Skoda? A similar question to chain conveyors if they can be
equipped with a flameless type venting device?

J| | [—

1 ;

CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION

Dotaz/request:

Could you send the data of the cooling water pump (applies to bottom
Mechanical ash water cooling)? Data sheet/ manual/ other technical data to verify
avaliable capacity of pump for one unit

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

V ramci vnitfniho chladiciho okruhu jsou umistény &tyfi tepelné vymeéniky (2x pro ¢ast 80 a 2x pro
¢ast 90). Chlazeni téchto vymeéniku je chladici vodou z kondenzatorl. Kazdy z okruhd pohani 3
Cerpadla (2+1) (dohromady tedy 6 Eerpadel). Specifikaci téchto &erpadel zadavatel nahral na profil
zadavatele jako soubory ve formatu .pdf s nazvem ,005“ a ,006*.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

Four heat exchangers (2x for part 80 and 2x for 90) are located within the internal cooling circuit. The
cooling of these exchangers is by cooling water from the steam condensers. Each of the circuits has
3 pumps (2+1) (together are there 6 pumps). The specification of these pumps is submitted to the
Contracting Entity’s profile as files in a .pdf format called “005” and “006”.

Dotaz/request:

What is the maximum allowable temperature difference between the
Mechanical inlet and outlet temperature of the cooling water (the bottom ash
feeders)? Does Customer allow dT=30C or dT = 50C?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Rozdil mezi vstupni a vystupni teplotou z chladi¢l je v rozmezi 2-4 °C. Teplota chladici vody

z kondenzatord zalezi na roénim obdobi v rozmezi 13-36 °C. Navrh zavisi na dodavateli (zhotoviteli)
této vefejné zakazky (OB2), je ovSem nutné poéitat i s vlivem na chlazeni technologii mimo OB2,
zejména chlazeni oleje z parogeneratora.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The difference between the inlet and outlet temperature of the coolers is in the range of 2-4 °C. The
temperature of the cooling water from the condensers depends on the season in the range of 13-
36 °C. The proposal depends on the supplier (contractor) of this public contract (OB2), but there are
technologies which are not included in OB2 yet, for example cooling of oil from turbine.
Dotaz/request:

Mechanical As a explosion protection it is predicted to use in silo pressure relief
panel with channel outside the boiler room. Is it OK to Skoda? A
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Odpoveéd Zadavatele:
Popsané feseni je v pofadku a mlze byt na feSeni této verejné zakazky (OB2) pouzito.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The described solution is possible and can be applied to this public contract (OB2) design.
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